Chino Hills 55+ Club General Meeting Minutes July 27, 2018

The meeting was called to order by President Susanne Baxter-Anderson at 10:00 a.m. at Chino Hills Community Center. The Pledge of Allegiance followed.

Board Members Present:

President Susanne Baxter-Anderson, Vice President Jane DeFrank, Secretary Judi Klecansky, Treasurer Gail Smith and Webmaster and Information Officer Sharon Stuewe.

Board Members Absent:

None

Previous Month's Minutes Approved, as written and posted.

President's Report:

Susanne started the meeting with a deep and heartfelt welcome to all. She shared that a presentation is being held by Gil Cisneros on Tuesday on August 14, 2018. The presentation starts at 9:00 AM and ends at 10:30 and will be covering the subject of Social Security and Medicare related issues.

This meeting was a pot luck and social meeting. Games were set up for each table and members were to join together to share the fun. There was line dancing available as well and the pot luck food was great.

Susanne welcomed two new members to the meeting and some new visitors as well. She noted that planned Veterans Club fundraiser at Cannateros has been postponed until further notice. Further details to follow at a later time.

Treasurer's Report:

Gail presented the monthly Treasure's report. The previous bank balance, as of May 31, 2018, was \$27,338.55. Deposits made were \$5974.02. Checks cleared were in the amount of \$10.74. The ending bank balance, as of June 30, 2018 is \$33,301.83. Outstanding checks are in the amount of \$87.61-. The Veterans Monument Fund is \$30,064.22. The adjusted balance, as of June 30, 2018, is \$3,150.00.

Vice President's Report:

Jane started her presentation with her thoughts of a perfect place called Barrow, Alaska. Barrow was isolated and the low temperature never goes below 38 degrees. A comparison was made to our current heat wave here in Chino Hills, CA. and Barrow won.

A Wine Tasting event is planned for September 22, 2018 at the Summit Ranch Clubhouse. Jane needs four to five volunteers for some assistance. Please contact Jane if interested.

Flyers are available for those interested. Final details will be covered in our August 2018 meeting. We will be purchasing vouchers ahead of time to exchange for tickets at the door. One of the items available at the planned Silent Auction is a trip to Puerto Vallarta in a timeshare.

The August meeting is Dog month. Members are encouraged to send in pictures and comments of their favorite dog.

The September meeting is coffee month. A craft or hobby day is in work. Jane asked that we bring in and share our favorite hobbies for "show and tell".

Clubs and Committees Sunshine Club

Loretta presented the July Anniversaries and Birthdays.

There were four anniversaries announced. These were Casey and Ricky Cecala; Tessie and George Lightholder; Victor and LaForest Weaver and John and Donna Forbes. Happy Anniversary to you all!

There were also fifteen birthdays for July 2018. Sharon took a picture of the group.

City Events

On Tuesday August 21, there is an Ice Cream Social at the Chino Hills Community Center at 10:00 AM to celebrate Senior Citizen Day. There is a Line Dancing Event planned for September 18, 2018. Tickets are on sale now at a cost of \$5.00.

The meeting was adjourned to enjoy our games and pot luck luncheon. Line Dancing was available for those interested. The socialization was welcomed and a great time was had and an enjoyable pot luck. Thanks to all for your participation!

50/50 Drawing and Raffle

The 50/50 drawing was held and we had three winners who each received \$18.00 each.

We collected a total of \$113.00, of which \$59.00 was given back to the club. The winners were Bob Walter, Kat Walter and Georgine Belz.

The meeting was adjourned at 12:00 PM.

Our next meeting will be on August 24, 018.at 10:00 AM.

Minutes prepared by: Judi Klecansky, CPM Secretary